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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 1 December 2020 3:25 PM

To: 'Angeline Rajoo'; SUR; assignments

Cc: 'Joanne Goh (jo)'

Subject: RE: Your file ref no.: CS3/III19022379/ETD3S2 | PKWA ref: AR/50644/20/iii/pd - 

ACCIDENT AT THE JUNCTION OF TOH TUCK LINK AND TOH TUCK LINK INVOLVING 

GBH2831P (OI) & FBC2260M ON 10/12/2019 AT 16:35HOURS

Dear Angeline, 

 

Thank you for the email. 

 

Our surveyor is reviewing the case, will revert to you asap. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Angeline Rajoo <angelinerajoo@pkwalaw.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 1 December, 2020 12:11 PM 

To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: Joanne Goh (jo) <joannegoh@pkwalaw.com> 

Subject: RE: Your file ref no.: CS3/III19022379/ETD3S2 | PKWA ref: AR/50644/20/iii/pd - ACCIDENT AT THE 

JUNCTION OF TOH TUCK LINK AND TOH TUCK LINK INVOLVING GBH2831P (OI) & FBC2260M ON 10/12/2019 AT 

16:35HOURS 

Importance: High 

 

Dear Sirs 

MC/MC 10971/2020: PLAINTIFF: TAN SEE KAU  

DEFENDANT(S): (1) PAN PACIFIC VAN & TRUCK LEASING PTE LTD  // (2) DAKSHINAMOORTHY RAMESH  

ACCIDENT AT THE JUNCTION OF TOH TUCK LINK INVOILVING GBH2831P (OI) & FBC2260M ON 

10/12/2019 AT 16:35HOURS 

 

We refer to our email below. 

Please acknowledge receipt of instructions below and let us  hear from you. 

 

 

Angeline Rajoo 
Associate Director 

PKWA Law Practice LLC 

Advocates and Solicitors | Commissioner for Oaths 
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Tel: +65 6854 3104 | Fax: +65 6397 6103 |Email: angelinerajoo@pkwalaw.com 

Paralegal – Joanne   Tel: 68543129   Fax: +65 6354 0331   mail joannegoh@pkwalaw.com 

Address : 480 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #16-01 HDB Hub East Wing Singapore 310480 

  
PKWA Law Practice LLC is incorporated with limited liability 
Company Registration No. 200401590R 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: This message contains information which is legally privileged and/or confidential.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are notified that any unauthorised disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this information is strictly 
prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please notify us by e-mailing us at mail@pkwalaw.com You should scan 
this email and any file attached for viruses.  PKWA Law Practice LLC does not accept liability for any loss or damage, whether 
caused by our own negligence or not, that results from a computer virus or a defect in the transmission of this email or any 
attached file. 
  

 

From: Joanne Goh (jo)  

Sent: Tuesday, 24 November, 2020 10:09 AM 

To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: Angeline Rajoo <angelinerajoo@pkwalaw.com> 

Subject: Your file ref no.: CS3/III19022379/ETD3S2 | PKWA ref: AR/50644/20/iii/pd - ACCIDENT AT THE JUNCTION 

OF TOH TUCK LINK AND TOH TUCK LINK INVOLVING GBH2831P (OI) & FBC2260M ON 10/12/2019 AT 16:35HOURS 

 

Dear Sirs 

MC/MC 10971/2020 
PLAINTIFF: TAN SEE KAU  
DEFENDANT(S):  
(1) PAN PACIFIC VAN & TRUCK LEASING PTE LTD   
(2) DAKSHINAMOORTHY RAMESH  
ACCIDENT AT THE JUNCTION OF TOH TUCK LINK INVOILVING GBH2831P (OI) & 
FBC2260M ON 10/12/2019 AT 16:35HOURS 
  

We act India International Insurance Pte Ltd, the motor insurers of motor vehicle no. GBH2831P in the 
above matter. 

Your Adjuster, Chen Tsue Yee had previously conducted physical pre-repair survey on the Plaintiff’s 
motorcycle no. SGV415U on 20 December 2019 and put up a report dated 14 February 2020 for our 
clients’ perusal. 

We note that you had not provided any recommendations for the repair costs as you were not provided 
with the estimates. 

In this regard,  please find the following documents in the Dropbox link for your perusal and let us have 
your recommendations on repair costs thereafter:- 

Dropbox link: https://www.dropbox.com/sh/qn6f8bney1djq54/AAD0Yz2aKFzJ6UPbWT3NvGyVa?dl=0  
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a) Parties’ respective Singapore Accident Statements; 
b) Repair bill dated 04 January 2020 from Chek Kong Motor Pte Ltd;  
c) Survey report dated 06 January 2020 from Lee Appraisal services with 21 pages of coloured 

photographs depicting the Plaintiff’s damaged vehicle; and 
d) A copy of the aforementioned report put up by your Adjuster, Chen Tsue Yee. 

Please let us have your detailed recommendations on repairs soonest.  

In addition to the above, please also let us have the market, salvage and nett values as at the date of 
accident i.e. 10 December 2019. 

Please let us hear from you soonest. 

The attached documents contain personal data. Please be reminded to handle the documents 
and the personal data therein in accordance with provisions of the Singapore Personal Data 
Protection Act. Upon completion of the subject matter, you are required to not retain the 
documents (unless there is a professional obligation on your part to do so) and to dispose of the 
same in accordance with the Singapore Personal Data Protection Act and the Personal Data 
Protection Commission’s advisory guidelines.  

Thank you. 

 
Kind Regards, 
Joanne Goh 
Paralegal  
For and on behalf of Ms Angeline Rajoo 
Associate Director  
PKWA Law Practice LLC 
Advocates and Solicitors | Commissioner for Oaths 
Tel: +65 6854 3133 | Fax: +65 6397 6103 |Email: joannegoh@pkwalaw.com 

Address : 480 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #16-01 HDB Hub East Wing Singapore 310480 
 
PKWA Law Practice LLC is incorporated with limited liability 
Company Registration No. 200401590R 
 
CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: This message contains information which is legally privileged and/or 
confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any unauthorised 
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this information is strictly prohibited.  If you have 
received this message in error, please notify us by e-mailing us at mail@pkwalaw.com You should 
scan this email and any file attached for viruses.  PKWA Law Practice LLC does not accept 
liability for any loss or damage, whether caused by our own negligence or not, that results from a 
computer virus or a defect in the transmission of this email or any attached file. 
 


